Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Aelod Portffolio ar faterion yr Amgylchedd

Man Cyfarfod x

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod POW ys

Dydd Mawrth, 16 Tachwedd 2021

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Llandrindod
Amser heb ei nodi Powys
LD1 5LG

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a
Dyddiad Cyhoeddi

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

1. CYFLWYNO GWAHARDDIADAU AROS AR UNRHYW BRYD AR HYD
RHANNAU O FFYRDD Y SIR A FFYRDD PREIFAT Y B4393 A REOLIR
GAN HAFREN DYFRDWY YN LLYN EFYRNWY, LLANWDDYN ER MWYN
MYND I'R AFAEL A PHARCIO ANYSTYRIOL

(Tudalennau 1 - 12)



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
by
COUNTY COUNCILLOR HEULWEN HULME
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT
November 2021

REPORT AUTHOR: Traffic Engineer North, Highways & Technical Services

REPORT TITLE: Introduction of Prohibitions of Waiting At Any Time
along parts of the B4393 county highway and private
roads controlled by Hafren Dyfrdwy at Lake Vyrnwy,
Llanwddyn to address inconsiderate visitor parking.

REPORT FOR: Decision
1. Purpose

1.1. This report seeks to secure portfolio holder authorisation for local
highway authority traffic officers to commence the traffic regulation order
consultation and making process to introduce prohibitions of waiting
along parts of the B4393 and roads controlled by Hafren Dyfrdwy at
Lake Vyrnwy, Llanwddyn.

2. Background

2.1. Hafren Dyfrdwy controls land around Lake Vyrnwy and has recently
secured planning consent to make certain modifications to their access
roads, informational signage and parking areas to better control the
parking and traffic movements of visitors to the lake. These works
include the introduction of parking controls within their main visitor car
park downstream of the dam and the parking areas near the public
toilets and visitor centre alongside the dam.

2.2. The local highway authority raised concerns at the planning application
consultation process that these parking controls on privately owned
land adjacent to or near the public highways would exacerbate the
current problems associated with visitors to the lake parking in an
inconsiderate manner in close proximity to the side road junctions at
both ends of the dam and along the public highway in the vicinity of the
visitor centre and public toilets.

2.3. Hafren Dyfrdwy acknowledged this concern and has agreed to fund the
provision of a Traffic Regulation Order and all the associated
carriageway markings to prohibit parking along the county highways at
these problem locations.

Tudalen 1



2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

The highway authority is also empowered to introduce these same
prohibitions along private roads owned and maintained by developers
and corporations at the request of those road owners with their express
consent. Hafren Dyfrdwy has requested that Powys County Council
introduces prohibitions of waiting along parts of their own roads under
the same Traffic Regulation Order that will introduce those prohibitions
on the nearby county highways.

Highway authority traffic officers have agreed to this request on the
proviso that Hafren Dyfrdwy retain the ongoing responsibility for the
maintenance of the carriageway markings relating to the Traffic
Regulation Order on their own roads and agree to meet any future
costs that may be required to modify the Traffic Regulation Order as a
consequence of changes that they may decide to implement on their
own roads. Hafren Dyfrdwy have formally agreed to those terms in
writing.

Hafren Dyfrdwy have and continue to liaise closely with Traffic Officers
at Powys County Council and have already made their residents and
business owners aware of these intentions as they relate to the
proposed Traffic Regulation Order.

For the purposes of clarity, the proposed prohibitions contained within
the traffic order are identified on the plans on Appendix A to the report
rather than as written descriptions of individual waiting prohibitions
along those roads. These plans will be available to view on site notices
and on the Council’s website.

The Council’'s statement of reasons are attached to this report at
Appendix B.

3. Advice

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

No other options are available for consideration at this stage of the
Traffic Regulation Order proposal process.

The County Council has engaged with the Community Council and the
county councillor whose ward is directly affected by the proposed
waiting prohibitions.

The proposals support the CIP priority of improving our transport
infrastructure by making it safer for people to use the highways at Lake
Vyrnwy and to encourage active travel movements.

4. Resource Implications

4.1

All costs associated with the consultation process, the implementation
of the Traffic Regular Order and the application of the carriageway
markings will be funded by Hafren Dyfrdwy.

Tudalen 2



4.2 The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) notes the above and can

support the recommendation.

5. Leqgal implications

5.1. The Principal Legal Assistant (North) has reviewed the proposals and
confirms it is within our powers as long as we follow the correct
procedure.

5.2. The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) has

commented as follows: “| note the legal comment and have nothing to
add to the report”.

6. Data Protection

6.1. The proposal does not require the processing of personal data,

therefore comments from the Data Protection Officer are not required.

7. Comment from local member(s)

7.1. The proposal will affect residents, businesses, and visitors to Lake
Vyrnwy and Llanwddyn. Cllr Bryn Davies has expressed support for the
proposal, as has Dyfed-Powys Police and Llanwddyn Community

Council.

8. Impact Assessment

8.1. Animpact assessment is not required.

Recommendation:

Reason for Recommendation:

To authorise the local highway authority to
commence the legal public consultation
procedure for the proposed traffic regulation
order relating to new waiting prohibitions at
Llanwddyn identified at Appendix A to the
report, and if no substantive objections are
received implement the prohibition of waiting
Order in accordance with the Local
Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure)
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996.

To introduce the on street
waiting  prohibition  traffic
regulation order which is
required to address
inconsiderate and obstructive
parking along parts of the
B4393 county highway and
Hafren Dyfrdwy maintained
roads at Llanwddyn.

Relevant Policy:

Powys County Council Parking Policy — Version 1
(Approved 9" January 2018)

Within Policy: | Y N

| Within Budget: |

Y AN

Relevant Local Member(s):

ward.

ClIr Bryn Davies - member for the Llanwddyn

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Chris Lloyd

Tudalen 3




| Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: | As soon as possible

Is a review of the impact of the decision required?

¥N

Contact Officer: Chris Lloyd
Tel: 01686 611563
Email: chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk

Head of Service:  Matt Perry
Corporate Director: Nigel Brinn

Background Papers used to prepare Report:
e Appendix A - Proposed waiting prohibition plans.
e Appendix B - Statement of reasons.

DELEGATED DECISION NEW REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3

Tudalen 4



mailto:chris.lloyd@powys.gov.uk

T T la\
© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371
© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371 ,
Additional information © Powys County Council 2021 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council.
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2021 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau

BX

ol I EaYialaYal]

cyngorsir  POWYS  cCounty Council (Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy) (Prohibition Of Waiting At
Any Time) Order 2021 - AREA CODE KEY PLAN

Printed by: CHRISL Date: 09/09/2021




© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371

© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Additional information © Powys County Council 2021 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council.
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2021 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor.

faVli EEaYhialaYal|
ofepnt

Unrhyw Adeg

[ No Waiting |
255.4m At Any Time

Dim Aros Ar
Unrhyw Adeg
No Waiting
At Any Time

oy
5

" Y
Pipeliner .
N
Line -

Dim Aros Ar
Unrhyw Adeg
No Waiting
At Any Time

cyngorsir  POWYS  cCounty Council (Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy) (Prohibition Of Waiting At
Any Time) Order 2021 - AREA CODE BX76

Printed by: CHRISL Date: 09/09/2021




N -
N - I

N
© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371
© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371 Dam
Additional information © Powys County Council 2021 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council.
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2021 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor.

. P
Pipelinef - !
N
Line r i

Dim Aros Ar
Unrhyw Adeg

No Waiting
At Any Time

'-| Chapel House
¢ gy

—y Visitor Centre
(o
D
D \
5 L] e \
- [No Waiting| \
-

Play Area

Ael-y-Bryn

y Dim Aros Ar
J Unrhyw Adeg
No Waiting

At Any Time

\ - The Oaks s

\ \ - s

Cyngor Sir Pozv‘ys County Council (Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy) (Prohibition Of Waiting At
Any Time) Order 2021 - AREA CODE BX77

Printed by: CHRISL Date: 09/09/2021




© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371 /
© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371

Additional information © Powys County Council 2021 No additional copies should be made without lh'e permission of the Cou
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2021 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor. -

\
\
\
\
\

\

\

\

The Oaks
\

[

N
“Flow/Gauge
/4<W //ug//

Tank
\

j Dim Aros Ar
Tanks

\

d Unrhyw Adeg
) No Waiting
At Any Time

é‘z?
Qo"’ Vyrnwy
& Workshops

Dim Aros Ar
Unrhyw Ade:

No Waiting
At Any Time

laWBEaVialalal]
o uoiepii

Meteorological Station

Cyngor Sir Powys County Council
Printed by: CHRISL

Date: 09/09/2021

(Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy) (Prohibition Of Waiting At
Any Time) Order 2021 - AREA CODE BX78




© Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100025371

© Hawilfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2021 Arolwg Ordnans 100025371
Additional information © Powys County Council 2021 No additional copies should be made without the permission of the Council.
rmGwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2021 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegol heb ganiatad y Cyngor.
nwy

rvoir)

Liyn Efyrmwy
/ Lake Vyrmwy
(Reservoir)

[HkaYhalaYaW]
YIS M1

n
od

cyngorsir  POWYS  cCounty Council (Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy) (Prohibition Of Waiting At
Any Time) Order 2021 - PUBLIC HIGHWAY EXTENTS

Printed by: CHRISL Date: 09/09/2021




Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Gorchymyn Cyngor Sir Powys (Ffyrdd Amrywiol Llyn Efyrnwy)
(Gwaharddiad Aros ar Unrhyw Adeg) 2021

Datganiad o Resymau

Mae Hafren Dyfrdwy yn rheoli tir o amgylch Llyn Efyrnwy ac yn ddiweddar mae
wedi sicrhau caniatadd cynllunio i wneud addasiadau i'w ffyrdd mynediad,
arwyddion gwybodaeth a mannau parcio er mwyn gallu cael gwell rheolaeth o
symudiadau ymwelwyr i'r llyn. Mae'r gwaith hwn yn cynnwys cyflwyno rheoliadau
parcio yn ei brif faes parcio i ymwelwyr islaw’r argae a'r mannau parcio ger y
toiledau cyhoeddus a'r ganolfan ymwelwyr wrth ochr yr argae.

Codwyd pryderon gan yr awdurdod priffyrdd lleol yn ystod y broses ymgynghori
ar y cais cynllunio y byddai'r rheoliadau parcio hyn ar dir preifat wrth ymyl neu
ger y ffordd gyhoeddus yn gwaethygu’r problemau presennol o ran parcio
anystyriol gan ymwelwyr i’r llyn wrth y cyffyrdd ar bob ochr i'r argae ac ar hyd y
ffordd gyhoeddus wrth ymyl y ganolfan ymwelwyr a thoiledau cyhoeddus.

Cafodd y pryderon hyn eu cydnabod gan Hafren Dyfrdwy ac mae wedi cytuno i
ariannu’r ddarpariaeth o Orchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig a’r holl farciau cysylltiedig
ar gyfer y ffordd i wahardd parcio ar hyd ffyrdd y sir yn y lleoliadau trafferthus
hyn.

Mae gan yr awdurdod priffyrdd y grym i gyflwyno'r un gwaharddiadau ar hyd
ffyrdd preifat sy'n eiddo i ddatblygwyr a chorfforaethau ar gais y perchnogion
ffyrdd hynny gyda'u caniatdd datganedig. Mae Hafren Dyfrdwy wedi gofyn i
Gyngor Sir Powys gyflwyno gwaharddiadau aros ar hyd rhannau o'u ffyrdd eu
hunain o dan yr un Gorchymyn Rheoleiddio Traffig a fydd yn cyflwyno'r
gwaharddiadau hynny ar y ffyrdd sirol cyfagos.

At ddibenion eglurder, nodir y gwaharddiadau arfaethedig a geir yn y gorchymyn
traffig ar gynllun yn hytrach na thrwy ddisgrifiadau ysgrifenedig o waharddiadau
aros unigol ar hyd y ffordd honno. Gellir gweld y cynlluniau hyn ar y safle ac ar
wefan y Cyngor.

Tudalen 11



Powys County Council (Various Roads Lake Vyrnwy)
(Prohibition Of Waiting At Any Time) Order 2021

Statement of Reasons

Hafren Dyfrdwy controls land around Lake Vyrnwy and has recently secured
planning consent to make certain modifications to their access roads,
informational signage and parking areas to better control the parking and traffic
movements of visitors to the lake. These works include the introduction of
parking controls within their main visitor car park downstream of the dam and the
parking areas near the public toilets and visitor centre alongside the dam.

The local highway authority raised concerns at the planning application
consultation process that these parking controls on privately owned land adjacent
to or near the public highways would exacerbate the current problems associated
with visitors to the lake parking in an inconsiderate manner in close proximity to
the side road junctions at both ends of the dam and along the public highway in
the vicinity of the visitor centre and public toilets.

Hafren Dyfrdwy acknowledged this concern and has agreed to fund the provision
of a Traffic Regulation Order and all the associated carriageway markings to
prohibit parking along the county highways at these problem locations.

The highway authority is also empowered to introduce these same prohibitions
along private roads owned and maintained by developers and corporations at the
request of those road owners with their express consent. Hafren Dyfrdwy has
requested that Powys County Council introduces prohibitions of waiting along
parts of their own roads under the same Traffic Regulation Order that will
introduce those prohibitions on the nearby county highways.

For the purposes of clarity, the proposed prohibitions contained within the traffic
order are identified on a plan rather than as written descriptions of individual
waiting prohibitions along that road. These plans are available to view on site and
on the Council’s website.

Tudalen 12



	Agenda
	1 Cyflwyno Gwaharddiadau Aros ar Unrhyw Bryd ar hyd rhannau o ffyrdd y sir a ffyrdd preifat y B4393 a reolir gan Hafren Dyfrdwy yn Llyn Efyrnwy, Llanwddyn er mwyn mynd i'r afael a pharcio anystyriol
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


